Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2019 Regular Schedule: 4, 5, RECESS, 6, 7, LUNCH, 1

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Attention students who are making schedule changes, please check your attendance so as to not receive detention hours. Mahalo!

<u>Mahalo to our Boarding Department</u> for Liming the L this past weekend. Thank you for all that you do! Imua Lahainaluna!

<u>Please join us at lunch for club fair</u> at lunch between J and K building. You'll be glad that you did. Mahalo!

<u>Hey Juniors!</u> This is the last week to get class shirts for homecoming week! They're available at P5, Mr. Watasaki's room for only 20 dollars! All proceeds from the shirts go to things like prom and project grad so support and rep your class by buying a shirt!

Attention Freshman! Sales for your homecoming class shirts will be held from August 21st through August 30th during recess and lunch at Miss Jacinto's classroom, X26. The shirts will cost 18 dollars. However, if you buy the shirts from August 28th through the 30th it will cost \$20! So make sure to get your shirts early

Good morning students. **The Lahaina Complex Tutoring Program** is requesting your help again this year. Our volunteers will be on campus during lunch tomorrow to recruit tutors for our 4th grade math program which will held in the cafeteria on Tuesdays beginning Sept. 17th. We're hoping to recruit about 60 or more tutors for our program. Thank you.

The Realtors Association of Maui and the Lahaina Fire Dept. will be painting Lahaina Intermediate School's door so building are easily identifiable by color. If you have artistic ability and want to earn some community service hours, they would like to paint inspirational sayings on some of the doors. The date is September 14th from 8am-12pm at Lahaina Intermediate. Anyone interested can contact Guy Harshman at gharshman@ortc.com Aloha!

Feeling creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2019-2020 theme of "Look Within".

All students must follow the general participation rules, as well as rules for each arts category. These rules and the student entry form can be found in the school library, or downloaded below, or you may email LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com to request this information. Entries may be turned in to the SAC Office or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off options. The deadline to submit entries is November 23, 2019.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Aloha club:</u> Come and sign up this afternoon at club fair. We look forward to seeing you. Please watch our video this morning. Mahalo!

Film Club: Interested in being a part of the film club? If so, we will be having a sign up on Tuesday, August 20th at the club fair. For more information, please see President Rochelle Simon.

Anime club: Just a reminder that sign up for anime club is today Tuesday, August 20th during club fair and anime night is this Friday, August 23rd. Don't forget to pick up a permission form and turn it in on the 23rd. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Air Riflery:</u> If you are interested in participating in air riflery, there is an informational meeting in P-5, Mr. Watasaki's, room on Tuesday 8/20 at lunch time at 12:30pm

<u>**Girls Volleyball!**</u> Come and support our JV and Varsity girls volleyball team as they face Henry Perrine Baldwin High School Tuesday night 4pm for JV and 6pm for Varsity. I mua Lahainaluna!

JV and Varsity Football! Congratulations to our Varsity football team as they defeated Kapa'a High School by the score of 21-18 this past Saturday at Sue D Cooley Stadium. Both the JV and Varsity will be making their debut this Saturday, August 24th versus King Kekaulike High School at King Kekaulike High School Stadium. 4:30pm kickoff for the JV and 7:00pm kickoff for the varsity. I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE WITH SYRUP, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CORN DOG, POTATO WEDGE, VEGGIE STICKS WITH HUMMUS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE.CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Shad Blando, Ikaika Boaz, Sarah Bridges, and Nathan Brock. Wednesday's monitors are: Aiden Brown, Dilyn Brown, Gregory Brown, and Tiana Jade Bryant.